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From: Eliot lvan Bernstein

To: Walt Sahm (pjpaws@embargmail.com)

Subject: ELIOT URGENT DO NOT DISTRIBUTE THIS EMAIL | SENT IT WAS NOT SUPPOSED TO BE A PUBLIC DOCUMENT
--- MIND BLOWING - Supplemental SHERIFF Report

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 5:39:00 PM

Attachments: 20140131 Palm Beach County Sheriff Office Supplemental Report 14029489.pdf

The Palm Beach County Sheriff office gave me the supplemental report at the front desk when |
requested it and they, according to Detective Miller, were not supposed to give it to me and he has
asked that | inform everyone to NOT DISTRIBUTE ANY FURTHER. Please call me with any questions.
eb

Eliot I. Bernstein

Inventor

Iviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL

2753 N.W. 34th St.

Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (0)

(561) 886.7628 (c)

(561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewit@iviewit.tv

http://www.iviewit.tv

NOTICE: Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this
email without warning, warrant, or notice. They may do this without any judicial or legislative
oversight and it can happen to ordinary Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor
protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such unlawful acts.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. SS 2510-2521.

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended
recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the
sender immediately.

*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs
distribution of this “Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the
specified recipients only; it may contain the originator’s confidential and proprietary information.
The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they have received this Message in error,
and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content-based actions.
Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-mail, and delete the original
message. Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended
recipients. See: Quonv. Arch.

*Wireless Copyright Notice*. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must
have the originator’s full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator
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mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv

http://www.iviewit.tv/

























































































acknowledges others’ copyrighted content in this Message. Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by
originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv. All Rights Reserved.






From: Eliot lvan Bernstein

To: Peter Feaman, Esq. ~ Attorney at Law @ Peter M. Feaman, P.A. (pfeaman@feamanlaw.com); William "Bill"
Stansbury (wesclu@aol.com); William "Bill" Stansbury (wesgator@msn.com)

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
asked that I inform everyone to NOT DISTRIBUTE ANY FURTHER. Please call me with any questions.
eb

Eliot I. Bernstein

Inventor

lviewit Holdings, Inc. — DL

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
recipients. See: Quon v. Arch.

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

To: Crystal L Cox (savvybroker@yahoo.com); Crystal L. Cox @ Liquidating Trustee (Crystal@CrystalCox.com)

Subject: ELIOT URGENT DO NOT DISTRIBUTE THIS EMAIL | SENT IT WAS NOT SUPPOSED TO BE A PUBLIC DOCUMENT
--- MIND BLOWING - Supplemental SHERIFF Report

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 5:38:00 PM

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

To: Patrick "Pat” Hanley (cpsvm@yahoo.com); Pat Handley (svm231@aol.com)

Subject: ELIOT URGENT DO NOT DISTRIBUTE THIS EMAIL | SENT IT WAS NOT SUPPOSED TO BE A PUBLIC DOCUMENT
--- MIND BLOWING - Supplemental SHERIFF Report

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 5:37:00 PM

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
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mailto:cpsvm@yahoo.com
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acknowledges others’ copyrighted content in this Message. Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by
originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv. All Rights Reserved.






From: Eliot lvan Bernstein

To: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP
(mmulrooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenber:
P.C. (marcrgarber@verizon.net); Marc R. Garber Esq. (marcrgarber@amail.com); Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster
Greenberg P.C. (marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com)

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

To: Donna B. Dietz @ Air Apparent

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

To: Peter Feaman, Esq. ~ Attorney at Law @ Peter M. Feaman, P.A. (pfeaman@feamanlaw.com
Subject: FW: MIND BLOWING - Supplemental SHERIFF Report

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 3:59:00 PM

Attachments: 20140131 Palm Beach County Sheriff Office Supplemental Report 14029489.pdf

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 3:55 PM

To: William "Bill" Stansbury (wesclu@aol.com); William "Bill" Stansbury (wesgator@msn.com)
Subject: MIND BLOWING - Supplemental SHERIFF Report

While filled with new information and NEW CRIMES ADMITTED TO and of course a new set of lies,
this is UNREAL.

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
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 4:32:00 PM
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

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 3:55:00 PM

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

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 3:48:00 PM

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

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 3:49:00 PM

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

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 3:47:00 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 3:46:00 PM
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

mailto:caroline@cprogers.com

mailto:mmulrooney@Venable.com

mailto:mmulrooney@Venable.com

mailto:andyd@rockitcargo.com

mailto:marcrgarber@verizon.net

mailto:marcrgarber@verizon.net

mailto:marcrgarber@gmail.com

mailto:marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com

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

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 4:52:00 PM

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
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